Batavia Mothers' Club Foundation General Meeting at Batavia Public Library March 4, 2020

Maura called the meeting to order at 7:10 pm Roll Call by Kristi Bertie Guests – None

Auxiliary Members Present - None

Correspondence – FoxTrot sign-up sheets for Supplies and Bag Stuffing

Dun alala wil	Drawing gains the grant and
<u>President</u>	Previous minutes approved.
Maura	Awesome job on Bunco, everyone, especially our chairs, Gabby and Jessica!
Hirschauer	Share FoxTrot information with friends and family, share on social media.
<u>Past President</u>	 Philanthropic and President-Elect are still open positions for next year.
Eunice	 Need to fill Bunco, Hostess, Recreation, and Membership Chairs
Turnbaugh	 Need to fill Raffle, Signs & Posters, and a Lunch Sub-Chair
	 Communications Position has changed, so that will be 2 positions (Communications
	and Digital Administration) and will add a Social Media Chair: Presented, Voted,
	Approved each position, so they will be added to P&P.
President Elect	All are required to be on a Craft Sub-chair committee for next year.
Kat Maggio	 Please ask questions about open positions, if you have them.
39.0	Working on a retreat date – will be Lake Geneva
	Brainstorming other locations for monthly meetings, since Library is often booked.
Treasurer	Checking Account Balance \$22,639.74
Shannon Juarez	Savings Account Balance \$887.71
311dillion 30dic2	30 VIII 93 Account Balance 4007.71
Secretary	No update.
Kristi Bertie	
Ways and	Brett Foy reached out to our Club for "Lights on Eckman" fundraiser. Start promoting
Means	when we get directions 😊
Amanda Horne	April 24 th Packet pick-up at Panera for FoxTrot
7 TIGITIGATIONIO	 Six + Cypress fundraiser will be rescheduled. Stay tuned!
Philanthropic	Go with the Flow is this month's charity.
Elizabeth Larson	 Chip-in says Thank you for last month's generosity.
Liizabeiii Laisoii	 Applications due March 15 – 26 so far, over \$52,000 requested.
Communications	 Getting craft show applications going online.
Palak Coleman	
	Starting publicity for FoxTrot and final push for disbursement applications. Worlding with Craft shows a basin about bourt to be atterned and in a crain a comming and air and a
& Laura Fields	Working with Craft show chairs about how to better manage incoming emails.
Auxiliary	No update
Christy Kulczycki	
& Nicole Boland	
Bunco	We did it! Thanks to all!
Jess Benelli &	• \$3,859.98 was our profit
Gabby Loboda	 Lotto Basket was a HUGE favorite – let's include again next year.
	 Any feedback you have, please pass along: hand sanitizer? Waste/recycling
	management?
Community	 Egg Hop. Mainstreet wants us to lead a Bonnet Decorating, but we will politely
<u>Relations</u>	decline, as it's right before FoxTrot and our plates are full.
Megan Newman	 We will have a small craft at our Egg Hop booth, but that's all.
& Greta Bennion	
Craft Show	October 17 th . Still need raffle, 50/50, signs and posters
Amanda Horne	Lunch co-chair with Katie – Thanks, Kim!!
& Jennifer Koch	
Flower Fund	Due 16 th – Becca and new baby! Setting up Meal Train.

Katie Tharp	Secret Sis still going on, Katie can help with delivery.
Fox Trot	
	 Sign-up sheets sent around for: swag bag stuffing and supplies DJ is confirmed.
Alexandria	
Jensen &	Alexandria and Michelle will go along with the Certifier. Maps will be updated.
Michelle Szarszo	Approval granted from the city.
	First 250 registered by April 1st guaranteed a shirt.
<u>Historian</u>	Need Bunco photos
Kristin Gehrels	 Like, share, and comment on Social media posts for FoxTrot – spread the word!
<u>Hostess</u>	Thanks for Elizabeth and Cheryl bringing snacks.
Naomi Krodel	 April 8th at the Moose and May 6th at the Moose
	• May 13 th End of Year Banquet, cocktails at 6, dinner at 7pm, same menu. Will be \$35
	a person.
	Can bring check to Mother's Club by April (preferred) or May meeting
	Donations needed for raffle at Banquet
	Spotlight on Megan: 1st Year in Club, 19 years in Batavia, loves to eat out, 2 kids,
	went to the Elem. School where she teaches 1st grade!
Membership	New members: check Facebook poll for new member outing.
Anique Drouin	1 Now mornbols, check racobook pointer new member coming.
Recreation	After Hours at Bar Evolution
Cheryl	April 7 th at 11:00am at Greta's House for Easter Egg Hunt
,	 Scavenger Hunt perhaps Friday, May 15th. You & spouse or just you.
Hasenjager	
	Paramount next year: Best set of dates is \$114; 4 shows; Oct. 3, Dec 12, March 13, About 20.
	May 29
	If you want to attend, money to Krystal by Friday, March 13 th . Money transfer options
	listed on the March 2020 update.
Old business	None
New business	• None
Adjourned	• 8:09pm

Flower Fund Winner: Naomi Krodel

Share & Care Winner: Kristin Gehrels

Respectfully submitted by Kristi Bertie, Secretary BMCF 2019-2020